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Marauerite Lockard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Marguerite Lockard 
Tuesday, September 02,2003 4:25 PM 
Tommy Williams 
RE: Return of Confidential DNs 

ok., CCA will return confidential DNs 00299-03, 03819-03, and 05900-03 to their respective 
sources. thanks. 

_- - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2003 4:23 PM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: RE: Return of Confidential DNs 

You may use this e-mail as a response to return the below confidential documents back to 
there source. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent:  Tuesday, September 02, 2003 4:22 PM 
To: Tommy Williams 
Subject: Return of Confidential DNs 

Hello. 

The dockets listed below were closed in August. Each docket contains a confidential 
document t h a t  has not been addressed yet. Can the documents listed below be returned to 
the source ? ? ?  If so, please advise CCA by memo. thanks. 

Docket Nos. Document Nos. 

0 3 0 04 1 -TX 00299-03 (FeroNetworks/Dunn - (CONFIDENTIAL) Financial info. in Exh's. 
to ALEC application) 

03 0398 -TX 03819-03 (Spectrotel/Neeld - (CONFIDENTIAL) Financial statements) 

03 05 80  -TI 05900-03 (RGT/Berkowe - (CONFIDENTIAL) Financial info. accompanying IXC 
app 1 i cat ion) 
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